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RFQ No. 1-13-B028 
Media Buying Services 

for the 
Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 

 
Questions and Answers 
 
Notice: Questions may have been edited for clarity and relevance. 
 
1. Two questions related to the scope of work.  Can the contractor bill the Airports Authority for 

new creative that it is asked to provide?  Can the contractor bill the Airports Authority for ads 
that are submitted but need to be formatted? 
 
Answer:  No.  The Airports Authority has an in house Graphic Designer that provides 
all creative advertising materials and formatting. 

 
2. Is there an incumbent on this project? 

 
Answer:  Yes, RetroBlue Agency, Inc. 

 
3. Page 1 of the Statement of Work, section 3 Scope, mentions an Appendix A but I did not see 

that included with the RFP documents. Will that be uploaded for review? 
 
Answer:  See Amendment One. 

 
4. When the Authority asks the contractor to re-format ads to fit publications or develop creative 

for new ads, will the contractor be able to bill the Authority for these services? 
 
Answer:  Please see the answer to Question #1. 

 
5. Who was the incumbent on this contract in 2009 and what was the winning bid? 

 
Answer:  The incumbent is RetroBlue Agency, Inc.  The determination for award was 
made based on their offer of $125,957.50 for the base and option year services.   

 
6. When submitting original and 2 copies, should the two copies include the digital price quote 

and copies of the LDBE certification and all of the exhibits? 
 
Answer:  Yes, provide original and 2 hard copies of the requested documents and one 
electronic copy of the price schedule on either a CD-ROM or USB flash drive. 
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7. Estimated dollar value as stated for this RFQ is $25-50,000 annually.  How much of this 
amount is anticipated to be for media placement? 
 
Answer:  There are presently two (2) budgets for 2013 Media Reservations and Buys.  
Media Reservations is approximately $50,000 and Media Buys is approximately 
$52,800.  These budgets may increase throughout the year depending on the Airports 
Authority’s needs. 
 

8. When is Amendment 001 due back to you?  Or is it okay to sign, date and submit with the 
proposal? 
 
Answer:  You may sign, date and submit with your proposal and acknowledge the 
Amendment on the Solicitation Offer and Award page.   

 


